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INTERFATIONAL FROSECUTION SECTION

EVIDENTIARY DOCUM-NT NUMELR 3188

TITIE: __Beund pamphlet, Sine-Japanese Peace Negetiations between
Consul-General NAKAMURA and OHIAO FU-SAN, a prexy_ef
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SCURCE: _ Foreiga Ministry
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MICROFILMING

Document —a188— 50111"38*—-101'.-151_1;1.-1:;_‘ B M

——— —— —— e ——
P —— — e ———————— e — o —

has been microfilmed on __2_5\ O"‘v\ _ 1948 for

permanent historical record.

(None) (Part) of this

F., MATTISCN
Files Unit
Document Division

document had been extracted for court use,



GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS
INTERNATIONAL PROSECUTION SECTION
INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION EPM/jen

23 December 1947

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Yale C. Maxon,
Chief, Document Division, IPS,

FROM: Edward P, Monaghan,
Chief, ID-IPS.

SUBJECT s IPS DOC. NO. 3188
non " 3189

The originals of IPS Documents Nos. 3188 and 3189 have been
withdrawn and replaced by copies of the same documents. The originals

were requested on this date by the Foreign Office.

éép M,ﬁ
EDWARD P, MONAGHAN, tn
GhiOf v ID-IPSI
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Bas it been translatedy Yes ( ) Ne (x)

LOCATION OF ORIGINAL: Doeumsat Division

FERSONS IMPLICATED: NAKAMURA (ConsuleGeneral at HONGEONG),
CRIMES OR PHASE T0 WHICH DOCUMENT APFLICABLE: China Ineident

SOUNGE OF ORIGINALs Foreign Ministry
CHIAO FUSSAN, KNG HSIANG HSI,
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